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TENDER RESPONSE FOR THE PROVISION OF:
[bookmark: _Hlk29982018]FILTER MEDIA REPLACEMENT AT CORBY EAST MIDLANDS INTERNATIONAL POOL

	This Tender Response has been returned by

	Bidder to click here to enter Company Name.


INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION

Please read and follow these instructions carefully, as any deviation or omission may render your Tender Response invalid and will mean the disqualification of your Tender Response.

Responses
All Tender Responses MUST be submitted in accordance with the Instructions for Responding, set out at Section 9 of the Council’s Document 1: Instructions to Bidders document. Any Tender Responses not submitted in accordance with those instructions may be rejected.

	To be received not later than 12:00 noon on Friday, 20th November 2020.

Late submissions will be disregarded.
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PART 1:	STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE (THE “SSQ”)

SECTION 1	BIDDER INFORMATION

	[bookmark: h.gjdgxs]1.1.
	GENERAL INFORMATION

	1.1. (a)
	Full name of the potential Bidder completing Information
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (b) (i)
	Registered office address
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (b) (ii)
	Registered website address
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (c)
	Trading Status
	Choose an item.

	
	*If you selected ‘OTHER*’, please specify
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (d)
	Date of registration in country of origin
	Click here to enter a date.

	1.1. (e)
	Company registration number
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (f)
	Charity registration number
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (g)
	Head Office DUNS number
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (h)
	Registered VAT number
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (i) (i)
	If applicable, is your organisation registered with the appropriate professional or trade register(s) in the member state where it is established?
	Choose an item.

	1.1. (i) (ii)
	If you responded ‘YES’ to 1.1. (i) (i), please provide the relevant details, including the registration number(s).
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (j) (i)
	If applicable, is your organisation registered with the appropriate professional or trade register(s) in the member state where it is established?
	Choose an item.

	1.1. (j) (ii)
	If you responded ‘YES’ to 1.1. (j) (i), please provide additional details of what is required and confirmation that you have complied with this.
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (k)
	Trading name(s) that will be used if successful in this procurement
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (l)
	Relevant classifications (state whether you fall within one of these, and if so which one)
	Choose an item.

	1.1. (m)
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)?
	Choose an item.

	1.1. (n)
	Details of Persons of Significant Control (PSC) (Please enter N/A if not applicable).
-	Name;
-	Date of birth;
-	Nationality;
-	Country, state or part of the UK where the PSC usually lives;
	Service address;
-	The date he or she became a PSC in relation to the company (for existing companies the 6 April 2016 should be used); and
	Click here to enter text.

	
	-	Which conditions for being a PSC are met?
	Choose an item.

	1.1. (o)
	Details of immediate parent company (Please enter N/A if not applicable):
-	Full name of ultimate parent company;
-	Registered office address;
-	Registration number;
-	Head office DUNS number; and
-	Head office VAT number.
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1. (p)
	Details of ultimate parent company (Please enter N/A if not applicable):
-	Full name of ultimate parent company;
-	Registered office address;
-	Registration number;
-	Head office DUNS number; and
-	Head office VAT number.
	Click here to enter text.



	1.2.
	BIDDING MODEL

	1.2. (a) (i)
	Are you bidding as the lead contact for a group of economic operators?
If ‘YES’, please provide details listed in questions 1.2. (a) (ii), (a) (iii) and to 1.2. (b) (i), (b) (ii), 1.3, Section 2 and 3.
If no, and you are a supporting bidder please provide the name of your group at 1.2. (a) (ii) for reference purposes, and complete 1.3, Section 2 and 3.
	Choose an item.

	1.2. (a) (ii)
	Name of group of economic operators (if applicable)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.2. (a) (iii)
	Proposed legal structure if the group of economic operators intends to form a named single legal entity prior to signing a contract, if awarded. If you do not propose to form a single legal entity, please explain the legal structure.
	Click here to enter text.

	1.2. (b) (i)
	Are you or, if applicable, the group of economic operators proposing to use sub-contractors?
	Choose an item.

	1.2. (b) (ii)
	If you responded ‘YES’ to 1.2. (b) (i) please provide additional details for each sub-contractor in the following table: we may ask them to complete this form as well.

	
	Sub-Contractor 1
	Sub-Contractor 2
	Sub-Contractor 3

	Name
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Registered address
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Trading status
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Company registration number
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Head Office DUNS number (if applicable)
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Registered VAT number
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Type of organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	SME
	Choose an item.
	Choose an item.
	Choose an item.

	The role each sub-contractor will take in providing the works and /or supplies e.g. key deliverables
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	The approximate % of contractual obligations assigned to each sub-contractor
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



PLEASE NOTE: To avoid any unnecessary duplication for the Bidder, by signing the Declaration at 1.3. you are also signing to confirm the following, as included in this Tender Response, and all associated subsections therein contained:
1. Section 9 – Declaration;
2. Appendix 1: Commercially Sensitive Information;
3. Appendix 2: Collusive Tendering Declaration;
4. Appendix 3: Form of Tender; and
5. Appendix 4: Tender Checklist.

	1.3.
	CONTACT DETAILS AND DECLARATION
Bidder contact details for enquiries about this Tender Response

	1.3. (a)
	Contact name
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (b)
	Name of organisation
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (c)
	Role in organisation
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (d)
	Phone number
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (e)
	E-mail address
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (f)
	Postal address (including postcode)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (g)
	Signature (electronic is acceptable)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.3. (h)
	Date
	Click here to enter a date.



SECTION 2	GROUNDS FOR MANDATORY EXCLUSION

Bidders will be excluded from the procurement process if there is evidence of convictions relating to specific criminal offences including, but not limited to, bribery, corruption, conspiracy, terrorism, fraud and money laundering, or if Bidders have been the subject of a binding legal decision which found a breach of legal obligations to pay tax or social security obligations (except where this is disproportionate e.g. only minor amounts involved).

	2.1. (a)
	Regulations 57(1) and (2)
The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the webpage.

	2.1. (a) (i)
	Participation in a criminal organisation.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (a) (ii)
	Corruption.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (a) (iii)
	Fraud.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (a) (iv)
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (a) (v)
	Money laundering or terrorist financing.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (a) (vi)
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings.
	Choose an item.

	2.1. (b)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 2.1. (a), please provide further details.

	2.1. (b) (i)
	Date of conviction
	Click here to enter a date.

	2.1. (b) (ii)
	Specify:
· which of the grounds listed the conviction was for; and
· the reasons for conviction.
	Click here to enter text.

	2.1. (b) (iii)
	Identity of who has been convicted
	Click here to enter text.

	2.1. (b) (iv)
	If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide:
· the web address;
· issuing authority; and
· precise reference of the documents.
	Click here to enter text.

	2.2.
	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above, have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self-Cleaning)
	Choose an item.

	2.3. (a)
	Regulation 57(3)
Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?
	Choose an item.

	2.3. (b)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 2.3. (a), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.
Please also use this Appendix to confirm whether you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.




[bookmark: h.30j0zll]SECTION 3	GROUNDS FOR DISCRETIONARY EXCLUSION

The Council may exclude any Bidder who answers ‘YES’ in any of the following situations set out in paragraphs 3.1. (a) to 3.1. (j) (iv), below.

	3.1.
	Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions.
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.

	3.1. (a)
	Breach of environmental obligations? 
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (b)
	Breach of social obligations? 
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (c)
	Breach of labour law obligations? 
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (d)
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (e)
	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (f)
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (g)
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (h)
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (i)
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (j)
	Please answer the following statements:

	3.1. (j) (i)
	The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria.
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (j) (ii)
	The organisation has withheld such information.
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (j) (iii)
	The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.
	Choose an item.

	3.1. (j) (iv)
	The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.
	Choose an item.

	3.2.
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to any of the above, please use a separate Appendix to explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self-Cleaning)



SECTION 4	ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL STANDING

	
	FINANCIAL INFORMATION

	
	Please provide one of the following to demonstrate your economic/financial standing:
Please also complete Document No 1.

	4.1.
	Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts for the last two (2) years, if requested?
If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with ‘YES’ or ‘NO’ in the relevant box.
	Choose an item.

	4.1. (a)
	A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.
	Choose an item.
Refer to Document No 1

	4.1. (a)
	A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
	Choose an item.
Refer to Document No 1

	4.1. (c)
	Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Choose an item.

	4.2.
	Where the Council has specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement, please self-certify by answering ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ that you meet the requirements set out here.
Please confirm whether or not your annual turnover is at least twice the estimated annual contract value of this tender
	Choose an item.



SECTION 5	WIDER GROUP

	5.1.
	If you have indicated in the Standard Selection Questionnaire question 1.2. that you are part of a wider group, please provide further details below:

	5.1. (i)
	Name of Organisation:
	Click here to enter text.

	5.1. (ii)
	Relationship to the Bidder completing the Tender Response
	Click here to enter text.

	5.2.
	Are you able to provide parent company accounts if requested to at a later stage?
	Choose an item.

	5.3.
	If ‘YES’, would the parent company be willing to provide a guarantee if necessary?
	Choose an item.

	5.4.
	If NO, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere (e.g. from a bank?)
	Choose an item.



SECTION 6	TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL ABILITY

6.1. Relevant experience and contract examples

6.1.1. 	Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to our requirement. VCSEs may include samples of grant-funded work. Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during the past three years. Works contracts may be from the past five years.

6.1.2. 	The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below.

6.1.3. 	Consortia bids should provide relevant examples of where the consortium has delivered similar requirements. If this is not possible (e.g. the consortium is newly formed or a Special Purpose Vehicle is to be created for this contract) then three separate examples should be provided between the principal member(s) of the proposed consortium or Special Purpose Vehicle (three examples are not required from each member).

6.1.4. Where the Supplier is a Special Purpose Vehicle, or a managing agent not intending to be the main provider of the supplies or services, the information requested should be provided in respect of the main intended provider(s) or sub-contractor(s) who will deliver the contract.

6.1.5. If you cannot provide examples see question 6.3.

	
	CONTRACT 1
	CONTRACT 2
	CONTRACT 3

	Name of customer organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Point of contact in the organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Position in the organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	E-mail address
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	In no more than 500 words, please provide a brief description of the contract delivered including evidence as to your technical capability in this market.
Please provide this information at Document No 2.1.

	Contract start date
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Contract completion date
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Estimated contract value
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



6.2. Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please use a separate Appendix to demonstrate how you have previously maintained healthy supply chains with your sub-contractor(s). Evidence should include, but is not limited to:
6.2.1. details of your supply chain management tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract; and
6.2.2. including prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent schemes in other countries)

6.3. If you cannot provide at least one example for Section 6, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up. See Document No 2.2.

SECTION 7	MODERN SLAVERY ACT 2015

	
	REQUIREMENTS UNDER MODERN SLAVERY ACT 2015

	7.1.
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	Choose an item.

	7.2.
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 7.1. are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?
	Choose an item.

	7.2. (i)
	Please provide the relevant URL
	Click here to enter text.

	7.2. (ii)
	If you have answered ‘NO’ to question 7.1., please use a separate Appendix to provide an explanation.




SECTION 8	ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

Bidders who self-certify that they meet the requirements for these additional modules will be required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage

	8.1.
	INSURANCE
Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:

	8.1. (a)
	Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance* = £10,000,000
* It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.
	Choose an item.

	8.1. (b)
	Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
	Choose an item.

	8.1. (d)
	Product Liability Insurance = £5,000,000
	Choose an item.



	8.2.
	HEALTH AND SAFETY

	8.2. (a)
	Please self-certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements.
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (b) (i)
	Does your organisation have a health and safety system accredited to BS8800 or equivalent?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (b) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (b) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.

	8.2. (b) (iii)
	If you have answered ‘NO’ to question 8.2. (b) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how your organisation manages its health and safety requirements and remains compliant and up-to-date with current health and safety legislation and best practice.

	8.2. (c) (i)
	Does your company have a specific director, partner or other person responsible for the implementation of your company’s health and safety policy?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (c) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (c) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.

	8.2. (d) (i)
	Does your company employ a full time health and safety professional or health and safety consultant?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (d) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (d) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of the qualifications, experience and any membership of an appropriate professional body.

	8.2. (d) (iii)
	If you have answered ‘NO’ to question 8.2. (d) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of who provides advice on health and safety to your company.

	8.2. (e) (i)
	Does your organisation provide health and safety training to staff?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (e) (ii)
	Does your organisation provide health and safety training to sub-contractors?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (e) (iii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to either question 8.2. (e) (i) or 8.2. (e) (ii), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of the content and type of training, e.g. induction, management, task specific, etc.

	8.2. (f)
	Does your company maintain accident records?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (g) (i)
	Do you consult staff on health and safety matters?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (g) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (g) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how this is undertaken.

	8.2. (h) (i)
	Do you undertake risk assessments?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (h) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (h) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how this is undertaken.

	8.2. (i) (i)
	Has your organisation, over the past five (5) years, been or is in the process of being investigated/prosecuted for any health and safety offence?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (i) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (i) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how this is undertaken.

	8.2. (j) (i)
	Has your organisation, over the past five (5) years, been or is in the process of having any civil action brought against it for any health and safety offence?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (j) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (j) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how this is undertaken.

	8.2. (k) (i)
	Has your organisation been served with any prohibition/improvement notices for breaches of health and safety legislation in the past three (3) years?
	Choose an item.

	8.2. (k) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.2. (k) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how this is undertaken.



	8.3.
	COMPLIANCE WITH EQUALITY LEGISLATION
For organisations working outside of the UK please refer to equivalent legislation in the country that you are located.

	8.3. (a) (i)
	Do you have an Equality and Diversity / Human Rights Policy or statement which complies with your statutory obligation under UK equalities and discrimination legislation (or equivalent legislation and regulations in the countries where you employ staff)?
	Choose an item.

	8.3. (a) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.3. (a) (i), please use separate Appendix to provide further details of this policy as they relate to the treatment of customers/service users as well as employees?

	8.3. (b) (i)
	In the past three (3) years has any claim or finding of unlawful discrimination or harassment been made against your organisation by any court or industrial tribunal or equivalent body?
	Choose an item.

	8.3. (b) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.3. (b) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.

	8.3. (c) (i)
	In the past three (3) years has your organisation been the subject of formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or equivalent body?
	Choose an item.

	8.3. (c) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.3. (c) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.

	8.3. (d) (i)
	Does your organisation have a grievance process and practice that covers complaints made in respect of equalities and diversity?
	Choose an item.

	8.3. (d) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.3. (d) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.

	8.3. (e) (i)
	Does your organisation hold any Equality awards or is it working towards achieving any this year?
	Choose an item.

	8.3. (e) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.3. (e) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.



	8.4.
	ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

	8.4. (a) (i)
	Does your organisation have a policy regarding the safe management of the environment?
	Choose an item.

	8.4. (a) (ii)
	If you have answered ‘YES’ to question 8.4. (a) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of its key features in relation to the delivery of this contract.

	8.4. (a) (iii)
	If you have answered ‘NO’ to question 8.4. (a) (i), please use a separate Appendix to provide further details of how your organisation manages its environmental objectives and obligations.



PLEASE NOTE: Only those Bidders who pass the Standard Selection Questionnaire will have their Quality Assessment evaluated.


SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT TEMPLATES FOR USE BY BIDDER

1. Bidder Appendix Templates

1.1. To open the embedded document, double click on the document icon, below.



2. Standard Selection Questionnaire Document No. 1

2.1. To open the embedded document, double click on the document icon, below.



3. Standard Selection Questionnaire Documents No. 2.1 and 2.2

3.1. To open the embedded document, double click on the document icon, below.




[bookmark: Declaration]SECTION 9	DECLARATION

9.1. I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted to these questions are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement, and I am signing on behalf of Bidder to click here to enter Company Name.

9.2. I understand that the Council may reject my submission if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I provide false and/or misleading information.

9.3. I have provided a full list of any Appendices and/or Annexes used to provide additional information in response to questions.

9.4. The following Appendices and/or Annexes form part of our submission:

	SECTION OF SSQ
	APPENDIX OR ANNEX NUMBER

	1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



9.5. I also declare that there is no conflict of interest in relation to the Council’s requirement.

9.6. The Declaration for this Section has been completed and signed at Section 3.1. of this document.


PART 2:	TENDER EVALUATION

SECTION 10	QUALITY ASSESSMENT

	Parts and Methodology

	Question 1:
	Max Score Available:
	15%
	Word Limit:
	500 words

	Please provide confirmation of the following, including requirements for each filter detailing their suitability for the project?
a. Fittings;
b. Parts;
c. Materials and
d. Media.

	a. Fittings requirements for each filter, detailing their suitability for the project.

	Click here to enter text.

	b. Parts requirements for each filter, detailing their suitability for the project.

	Click here to enter text.

	c. Materials requirements for each filter, detailing their suitability for the project.

	Click here to enter text.

	d. Media requirements for each filter, detailing their suitability for the project.

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	Enter no.



	Parts and Methodology

	Question 2:
	Max Score Available:
	15%
	Word Limit:
	750 words

	Please provide a detailed explanation of:
a. how each filter will be refurbished;
b. the method of media replacement for each filter; and
c. how each filter will be checked post-refurbishment.

	a. How each filter will be refurbished.

	Click here to enter text.

	b. The method of media replacement for each filter.

	Click here to enter text.

	c. How each filter will be checked, post-refurbishment.

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	Enter no.



	Resources

	Question 3:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please provide details of the key personnel, who will be managing and providing this Contract, please include their:
a. Name;
b. A brief overview;
c. Relevant skills;
d. Qualifications; and
e. Experience.

	a.i.	Click here to enter team member name.

	b.i.	A brief overview

	Click here to enter text.

	c.i. Skills
	d.i. Qualifications
	e.i. Experience

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	a.ii.	Click here to enter team member name.

	b.ii.	A brief overview

	Click here to enter text.

	c.ii. Skills
	d.ii. Qualifications
	e.ii. Experience

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	a.iii.	Click here to enter team member name.

	b.iii.	A brief overview

	Click here to enter text.

	c.iii. Skills
	d.iii. Qualifications
	e.iii. Experience

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	a.iv.	Click here to enter team member name.

	b.iv.	A brief overview

	Click here to enter text.

	c.iv. Skills
	d.iv. Qualifications
	e.iv. Experience

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Resources

	Question 4:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” in the relevant box below to indicate you have included a comprehensive Programme of Works, in the form of a timeline, which confirms how the service will be completed within the defined period. This Programme of Works must show how the service will be implemented and shall demonstrate that a rational sequence of tasks with sufficient resources have been allocated to ensure practical completion on the planned completion date and will (as a minimum) provide dates for:
a. Appointment;
b. Proposed works commencement date;
c. Pre works site meeting;
d. Order of filter refurbishment and media change;
e. Pre works filter condition report for each filter;
f. Date and downtime of Spa Filter;
g. Independent inspection of filter works by council’s project consultant;
h. Spark Testing report for each filter;
i. Snagging; and
j. Practical Completion.

A Bidder whose Programme of Works fails to meet any Key Date(s) as set out in the Council’s Specification will be rejected.
Bidders may be awarded a more favourable score for this question where they is able to deliver the project to the standard set out in the Council’s Specification, ahead of the Council’s specified completion deadline.

	Answer:

	Programme of Works Timeline included?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Aftercare

	Question 5:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	300 words

	Please confirm:
a. The defect periods and warranty of all fittings including the replacement period without incurring any charges for items such as labour charges and delivery; and
b. Where any and all charges will be liable during the agreed defect and warranty period.

	a. The defect periods and warranty of all fittings including the replacement period without incurring any charges for items such as labour charges and delivery.

	Click here to enter text.

	b. Where any and all charges will be liable during the agreed defect and warranty period.

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	Enter no.



	Aftercare

	Question 6:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	300 words

	Please confirm the maximum response time period for any works required during the defect period or warranty period to be completed.

	Answer:

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	Enter no.



SECTION 11	PRICE

11.1. Please complete the Pricing Schedule at Table A, below, ensuring that you have provided a fixed and firm cost in each of the relevant boxes.

11.2. Please complete the Detailed Price Breakdown at Table B, below and include the itemised cost under each heading, as appropriate and also any additional costs.

11.3. Please add or remove rows to form the Price Breakdown table as necessary.

11.4. All prices quoted should exclude VAT.

11.5. Should you be successful, your fixed cost for the contract must be included in your Tender Response and any costs which are not included will not be met by the Council either before or during the contract.

11.6. Where the Council considers a price to be abnormally low, it may seek clarification and/or an explanation from the Bidder, and the Council may reject any Tender Response, at its absolute discretion, if it appears to be unreliable.


SECTION 12	PRICING SCHEDULE

TABLE A
	PRICING SCHEDULE

	A. 
	Cost of Materials
	£Click here to enter text.

	B. 
	Cost of Works
	£Click here to enter text.

	C. 
	Cost of Media and Parts Disposal
	£Click here to enter text.

	D. 
	Additional Costs not otherwise specified
	£Click here to enter text.

	E. 
	Total Cost (A+B+C+D)
	£Click here to enter text.



TABLE B
	DETAILED PRICE BREAKDOWN

	A.
	Cost of Materials

	
	Item
	Quantity (Units)
	Cost

	A.1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	A.10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	
	Sub-Total
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.
	Cost of Works

	
	Item
	Quantity (Units)
	Cost

	B.1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	B.10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	
	Sub-Total
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.
	Cost of Media and Parts Disposal

	
	Item
	Quantity (Units)
	Cost

	C.1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	C.10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	
	Sub-Total
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.
	Additional Costs not otherwise specified

	
	Item
	Quantity (Units)
	Cost

	D.1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	D.10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click to enter text.
	£Click here to enter text.

	
	Sub-Total
	£Click here to enter text.

	E.
	Total Cost (A+B+C+D)
	£Click here to enter text.




APPENDIX 1:	COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE INFORMATION

A1.1. I/We declare that I/We wish the following information to be designated as commercially sensitive.

A1.2. The reason(s) it is considered that this information should be exempt under FOIA and the duration it is considered this information should be exempt have also been included:

	INFORMATION/DOCUMENT
	REFERENCE/PAGE NO.
	REASONS FOR NON-DISCLOSURE
(cite exemption(s) to be considered)
	DURATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY

	1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



A1.3. The Declaration for this Appendix has been completed and signed at Section 3.1. of this document.


APPENDIX 2:	COLLUSIVE TENDERING DECLARATION

A2.1. We certify that this is a bona fide tender, and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person. We also certify that we have not done so and we undertake that we will not do so at any time before the hour and date specified for the return of this tender any of the following acts:

A2.1.1. Communicate to any person other than the person calling for the tenders the amount or approximate amount of the proposed tender, except where the disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the tender is necessary to obtain insurance premium tenders required for the preparation of the tender;

A2.1.2. Entering into any agreement or arrangement with any person that he shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender to be submitted;

A2.1.3. Offering to pay or give or agree to pay any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to this or any other tender or proposed tender for the said work any act or thing of the sort described above.

A2.2. In the context of this declaration the word ‘person’ includes any persons and anybody or association, corporate or unincorporated; and ‘any agreement or arrangement’ includes any such transaction, formal or informal, and whether legally binding or not.

A2.3. The Declaration for this Appendix has been completed and signed at Section 3.1. of this document.


APPENDIX 3:	FORM OF TENDER

Tender for Corby Borough Council Filter Media Replacement at Corby East Midlands International Pool

A3.1. I/We the undersigned, hereby tender and offer to provide the Contract as listed above which is more particularly referred to in the Invitation to Tender supplied to me/us for the purpose of tendering for the provision of the Contract and upon the terms thereof.

A3.2. I/We undertake in the event of acceptance of our tender to execute the Contract within fifteen (15) business days of such acceptance and if required in the interim provide the Contract in accordance with the Contract if necessary.

A3.3. I/We understand that the Council reserves the right to accept or refuse this tender whether it is lower, the same, or higher than any other tender.

A3.4. I/We confirm that the information supplied to you and forming part of this tender including (for the avoidance of doubt) any information supplied to you as part of my/our initial expression of interest in tendering, was true when made and remains true and accurate in all respects.

A3.5. I/We confirm that this tender will remain valid for one-hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of this Form of Tender.

A3.6. I/We confirm and undertake that if any of such information becomes untrue or misleading that I/We shall notify you immediately and update such information as required.

A3.7. I/We confirm that the undersigned are authorised to commit the tender to the contractual obligations contained in this tender and the Contract.

A3.8. I/We warrant that I/We have all requisite authority to sign this tender and confirm that I/We have complied with all the requirements of the ITT.

A3.9. The Declaration for this Appendix has been completed and signed at Section 3.1. of this document.


APPENDIX 4:	TENDER CHECKLIST

A4.1. Please ensure that you use this checklist as aide memoire to assist you with your Tender Response as these are essential parts of the Tender Response that must be completed by the Bidder. Please note that failure to complete any part of the ITT could render your response incomplete and result in disqualification from the Procurement Process.

	SECTION ONE
	REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED
	TICK WHEN COMPLETE

	Standard Selection Questionnaire: All Parts
	Yes
	☐
	Declaration
	Yes
	☐


	SECTION TWO
	REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED
	TICK WHEN COMPLETE

	Quality Assessment
	Yes
	☐
	Pricing
	Yes
	☐


	APPENDICES
	REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED
	TICK WHEN COMPLETE

	Commercially Sensitive Information
	Yes
	☐
	Collusive Tendering Declaration
	Yes
	☐
	Form of Tender
	Yes
	☐
	Tender Checklist
	Yes
	☐


A4.2. We/I have checked the Tender Response and confirm that we have fully complied with the ITT.

A4.3. The Declaration for this Appendix has been completed and signed at Section 3.1. of this document.
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Bidder to delete any templates not used



		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 1:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 2:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 3:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 4:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 5:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 6:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 7:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 8:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 9:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 10:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 11:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 12:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 13:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 14:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 15:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 16:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 17:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 18:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 19:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 20:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 21:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 22:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 23:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 24:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 25:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 26:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 27:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 28:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 29:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 30:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 31:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 32:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 33:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 34:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 35:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 36:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 37:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 38:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 39:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 40:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 41:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 42:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 43:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 44:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 45:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 46:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 47:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 48:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 49:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.







		BIDDER APPENDIX



		Appendix 50:

		SSQ Section:

		Click here to enter text.

		Question No.

		Click here to enter text.



		Bidder Response:



		Click here to enter text.
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SSQ Document No. 1.dotx
STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE DOCUMENT NO 1

		STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE – DOCUMENT NO 1



		If applicable a statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the TWO (2) most recent years of trading for this organisation



		Answer:



		Year

		Turnover

		Profit (Loss)



		Click here to enter a date.

		£Click here to enter text.

		£Click here to enter text.



		Click here to enter a date.

		£Click here to enter text.

		£Click here to enter text.



		Date of Last Accounts

		Current Assets

		Current Liabilities

		Cash (Overdraft)



		Click here to enter a date.

		£Click here to enter text.

		£Click here to enter text.

		£Click here to enter text.



		Available Credit Facility:

		£Click here to enter text.







Standard Selection Questionnaire Document No 1 | Page 1 of 1


image4.emf
SSQ Documents No.  2.1 and 2.2.dotx


SSQ Documents No. 2.1 and 2.2.dotx
STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE DOCUMENTS NO 2.1 AND 2.2
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		In no more than 500 words, please provide a brief description of the each contract delivered including evidence as to your technical capability in this market



		Contract 1:



		Click here to enter text.



		Contract 2



		Click here to enter text.



		Contract 3



		Click here to enter text.







		STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE – DOCUMENT NO 2.2



		If you cannot provide at least one example for Section 5, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up.



		Answer



		Click here to enter text.
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